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MEMORANDUM 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 29-30, 2022 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

From:  ANGEL PYLE, Chief Financial Officer (Acting) 

Reference Number:  2.8a.(16), Action Item  YELLOW MEETING HANDOUT 

Prepared By: James R. Anderson, Chief 
Division of Financial Programming

Subject:  REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT ALLOCATION FOR A 
STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION AND PROTECTION PROGRAM PROJECT 
WAIVER 22-114 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation time 
extension request for the State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Route 
710 Columbia Street to Union Street relinquishment project (PPNO 5964), as shown on the 
attachment? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve an allocation time extension request for the SHOPP Route 710 Columbia Street to 
Union Street relinquishment project (PPNO 5964), as shown on the attachment.   

BACKGROUND: 

The SHOPP Guidelines stipulate that the Commission may approve waivers to the timely use 
of funds deadline one-time only for up to 20 months in accordance with Government Code 
Section 14529.8. 
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YELLOW MEETING HANDOUT  

Requested Extended 
District County Route Postmile EA PPNO Project ID Program Phase Months Deadline Justification

07 Los Angeles 710 T30.953/R32.5 38710 5964 0722000204 Mandates Con 4 Oct 2022 Additional time is needed to meet all 
relinquishment and financial contribution 
requirements and justification.  A 4-month 
allocation time extension is requested, 
delaying the construction allocation to 
October 2022.

Time Extension/Waiver - Project Construction and Support Allocation Deadline
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